
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82003172211?pwd=UU10YWltMkVwWGVaUFNkQnA2bHA4Zz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kb7TPD4AEt
mailto:leckert@fpud.com








Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda Page 5 January 26, 2026 
 

6. Director Comments/Reports on Meetings Attended 
7. Miscellaneous 
 

VI. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING 

* * * * * 
 

DECLARATION OF POSTING  
 
 I, Lauren Eckert, Executive Assistant/Board Secretary of the Fallbrook Public Utility 
District, do hereby declare that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda in the glass case 
at the entrance of the District Office located at 990 East Mission Road, Fallbrook, 
California, at least 72 hours prior to the meeting in accordance with Government Code § 
54954.2(a). 
 
 I, Lauren Eckert, further declare under penalty of perjury and under the laws of the 
State of California that the foregoing is true and correct.  
 
 
January 21, 2026  /s/ Lauren Eckert  
Dated / Fallbrook, CA  Executive Assistant/Board Secretary 

005





RESOLUTION NO. 5103 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE FALLBROOK PUBLIC 
UTILITY DISTRICT OF COMMENDATION AND APPRECIATION TO  

MARTIN SERRANO, 2025 EMPLOYEE OF THE YEAR  
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 

 WHEREAS, the Fallbrook Public Utility District Recognition Program provides that 
an Employee of the Year be selected from the Employee of the Quarter winners during 
the past year by the General Manager; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Martin Serrano was hired on July 11, 2022, as Utility Worker I; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Martin Serrano was nominated as the Employee of the Quarter for 
February 2025, by Steve Sttove; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Martin Serrano was selected by General Manager Bebee as the 2025 
Employee of the Year; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Martin Serrano has demonstrated an amazing work ethic and strives 
to bring others to his level. He has an incredibly positive attitude and is always eager to 
be part of any emergency repairs, as well as training new employees; and 
 
WHEREAS, Martin Serrano excels when faced with uncomfortable and physically 
challenging working conditions; and 
 
 WHEREAS, his supervisors and crew leaders boast about his dedication and 
commitment after hours; and.    
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT  the Board of Directors of the 
Fallbrook Public Utility District does hereby commend Martin Serrano for being selected 
as the 2025 Employee of the Year and expresses its deep appreciation to Martin for his 
dedicated service to the District.  
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED  by the Board of Directors of the Fallbrook Public Utility 
District at a regular meeting of the Board held on the 26th day of January, 2026, by the 
following vote: 

 
 AYES:  
 NOES:  
 ABSTAIN:  
 ABSENT:  
   
 President, Board of Directors 
ATTEST: 
 
  
Secretary, Board of Directors 

007









E 
M E M O 

 
 

TO:  Board of Directors 
FROM: Lauren Eckert, Executive Assistant/Board Secretary 
DATE: January 26, 2026 
SUBJECT:  Approval of Minutes 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommended Action 
 
That the Board approve the minutes of the following meeting of the Board of Directors of 
the Fallbrook Public Utility District: 
 
1. December 8, 2025 Combined November/December Regular Board Meeting 
 

011



 

FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

COMBINED NOVEMBER/DECEMBER REGULAR BOARD MEETING  
 

MINUTES 
 
 FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT  
MONDAY, DECEMBER 8, 2025 990 E. MISSION RD., FALLBROOK, CA 92028  
4:00 P.M. PHONE:  (760) 728-1125 

 
I. PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS 
 
CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / ESTABLISH A QUORUM 

 
President McDougal called the Combined November/December Regular Meeting 

of the Board of Directors of the Fallbrook Public Utility District to order at 4:00 p.m. 
 
A quorum was established, and attendance was as follows:   

 
Board of Directors 
 
Present: Don McDougal, Member/President 
 Ken Endter, Member/Vice President 
 Dave Baxter, Member 
 Charley Wolk, Member 
   
Absent: Jennifer DeMeo, Member 
  
General Counsel/District Staff 
 
Present: Dave Shank, Assistant General Manager/CFO 
 Paula de Sousa, General Counsel 
 Jodi Brown, Management Analyst  
 Justin Cameron, Plant Operator 
 Isabel Casteran, Safety and Risk Officer 
 Aaron Cook, Engineering Manager 
 Noelle Denke, Public Information Officer 
 Carl Quiram, Operations Manager 
 Lauren Eckert, Executive Assistant/Board Secretary 
 
Also present were others, including, but not limited to: There were 55 members of the 
public present. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

 President McDougal led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

012

























 

 

 

 

024



H 

 

M E M O 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
FROM: Engineering and Operations Committee  
DATE: January 26, 2026 
SUBJECT:  Engineering and Operations Key Performance Indicators 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Purpose 
 
To provide information to the Board on the Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) that have 
been developed for Engineering and Operations. 
 
Summary 

 
The primary purpose for developing and tracking KPIs is to provide a performance 
measurement system that gives management the ability to analyze data, make better 
decisions, and improve the organization.  District KPIs are largely focus on Capital 
Improvement Projects (CIP), Preventative Maintenance (PM), leak response, and 
regulatory compliance.   

Recommended Action 
 
This is an information item.  No board action needed. 

025









029



030



031



032



033

































jason.andres
Polygonal Line

jason.andres
Callout
SRTTP

jason.andres
Callout
Lemon Grove Ponds Footprint

jason.andres
Polygonal Line



050

jason.andres
Callout
NRTTP

jason.andres
Polygonal Line

jason.andres
Callout
Treatment Rd.

jason.andres
Callout
Basilone Rd. 

jason.andres
Callout
San Mateo Rd.









http://www.fpud.com/


FPUD currently provides this service for the Fallbrook community and will follow a competitive solicitation 
process. The term of this agreement shall be 10 years from the effective date of a signed IGSA. 
 
Fallbrook Public Utilities District is pleased to partner with Naval Weapons Station Seal Beach Detachment 
Fallbrook in this endeavor. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Jack Bebee 
General Manager 
(760) 728-1125 
Jackb@fpud.com  
 
 

055

mailto:Jackb@fpud.com










 

Proposed Org Chart Changes

060



Voters

Board of Directors

General Manager
Public Information 

Officer

Executive Assistant/
Board Secretary

Assistant GM/ 
Chief Financial 

Officer

Purchasing/ 
WareHouse/ 

Fleet Supervisor

Warehouse/ 
Purchasing 
Specialist

Equipment
Mechanic

Information 
Technology 
Manager

Customer Service
Specialist

Management
Analyst

Customer Service 
Representative(2)

Supervising
Accountant

Accounting
Technician (2)

Human
Resources
Manager

Field Services 
Manager

Operations 
Manager

Engineering
Manager

Human 
Resources 
Technician

Safety & Risk
Officer

Collections
Supervisor

Construction and System 
Services Supervisor

CL (2) 
UW (7)

CL (1)
UW (4)

CL (2)
UW (7)

SystemOperations 
Supervisor

System
Operator I/II/III (4)

Chief Plant 
Operator

Lead Plant
Operator

Plant
Operator (2)

Environmental 
Compliance 
Technician

Laboratory 
Technician

Maintenance 
/ Electrical 
Manager

Instrumentation
Control

Technician (2)

GIS
Coordinator

Engineering 
Technician 
I/II/III (4)

Systems 
Technician

Water/Wastewater
Operator I/II/III

Senior 
Maintenance 
Technician

Maintenance 
Technician (2)

Operations
Specialist

SCADA 
Analyst
50/50

Maintenance 
Technician II (2)

Instrumentation & 
Controls Tech II

Maintenance 
Technician I 

Lead Plant
Operator

Plant Operator II 
(3)

Plant Operator I 
(2)

Instrumentation & 
Controls Tech I

Maintenance 
Supervisor

061

John Marchetta
Highlight

John Marchetta
Highlight

John Marchetta
Highlight



 

Proposed Salary Schedule

062



SALARY SCHEDULE 
Effective July 1, 2025 

 

 Classification Positions Salary Range

Accounting Technician I/II 2 12 / 16
Associate Engineer 1 26 / 29
Collection Supervisor 1 32
Construction and System Services Supervisor                                                            1                 39-41
Crew Leader (Water and Wastewater) 4 23-25
Customer Service Representative I/II 2 7 / 11
Customer Service Specialist 1 17
Engineering Technician I/II/III 4 16-17 / 20-21 / 26-27
Environmental Compliance Technician 1 26 / 28
Equipment Mechanic 1 18
Executive Assistant/ Board Secretary 1 34
Geographical Information Systems (GIS) Coordinator 1 27
Human Resources Technician 1 16
Instrumentation, Electrical & Controls Technician I/II 2 20-21 / 25-28
Laboratory Technician I/II 1 20-21 / 24-25
Lead Plant Operator 1 27-28
Maintenance Technician I/II 2 18-20 / 21-24
Management Analyst 1 26
Operations Specialist 1 16-17
Plant Operator OIT/I/II 2 11-12 / 17-18 / 21-22
Public  Information Officer 1 25
Purchasing/Warehouse/Fleet Supervisor 1 34-35
Safety & Risk Officer 1 36-38
Senior Maintenance Technician                  1            29-32 
Systems Operator I/II/III 4 18 / 22 / 26
Utility Worker I/II/III (Water and Wastewater) 18 10-11 / 14-15 / 18-19 
Warehouse/Purchasing Specialist 1 15-16
Water/Wastewater Operator I/II/III 1 12 / 19 / 26

Management (Exempt)

 

General Manager 
 
1 

 
$276,551 

Assistant General Manager/CFO 1 60 
Chief Plant Operator 1 35-36 
Engineering Manager  1 54 
Field Services Manager 1 49 & 51 
Human Resources Manager 1 47 
Information Technician Manager 1 36-37 
Operations Manager 1 53 
SCADA, Electrical & Maintenance Supervisor 1 34-35 
Supervising Accountant 1 35-36 
System Operations Supervisor 1 35 
Systems Technician 1 29 
Board Approved.  Effective  July 1, 2025 
 

  

063

John Marchetta
Highlight



Range # 
FY 25-26 Hourly Salary Range 

Step A Step B Step C Step D Step E Step F Step G Step H Step I Step J 
1 $25.30  $25.93  $26.58  $27.25  $27.92  $28.63  $29.33  $30.07  $30.83  $31.60  
2 $25.93  $26.58  $27.25  $27.92  $28.63  $29.33  $30.07  $30.83  $31.60  $32.38  
3 $26.58  $27.25  $27.92  $28.63  $29.33  $30.07  $30.83  $31.60  $32.38  $33.20  
4 $27.25  $27.92  $28.63  $29.33  $30.07  $30.83  $31.60  $32.38  $33.20  $34.03  
5 $27.92  $28.63  $29.33  $30.07  $30.83  $31.60  $32.38  $33.20  $34.03  $34.88  
6 $28.63  $29.33  $30.07  $30.83  $31.60  $32.38  $33.20  $34.03  $34.88  $35.75  
7 $29.33  $30.07  $30.83  $31.60  $32.38  $33.20  $34.03  $34.88  $35.75  $36.64  
8 $30.07  $30.83  $31.60  $32.38  $33.20  $34.03  $34.88  $35.75  $36.64  $37.55  
9 $30.83  $31.60  $32.38  $33.20  $34.03  $34.88  $35.75  $36.64  $37.55  $38.49  
10 $31.60  $32.38  $33.20  $34.03  $34.88  $35.75  $36.64  $37.55  $38.49  $39.45  
11 $32.38  $33.20  $34.03  $34.88  $35.75  $36.64  $37.55  $38.49  $39.45  $40.44  
12 $33.20  $34.03  $34.88  $35.75  $36.64  $37.55  $38.49  $39.45  $40.44  $41.46  
13 $34.03  $34.88  $35.75  $36.64  $37.55  $38.49  $39.45  $40.44  $41.46  $42.49  
14 $34.88  $35.75  $36.64  $37.55  $38.49  $39.45  $40.44  $41.46  $42.49  $43.55  
15 $35.75  $36.64  $37.55  $38.49  $39.45  $40.44  $41.46  $42.49  $43.55  $44.64  
16 $36.64  $37.55  $38.49  $39.45  $40.44  $41.46  $42.49  $43.55  $44.64  $45.76  
17 $37.55  $38.49  $39.45  $40.44  $41.46  $42.49  $43.55  $44.64  $45.76  $46.91  
18 $38.49  $39.45  $40.44  $41.46  $42.49  $43.55  $44.64  $45.76  $46.91  $48.08  
19 $39.45  $40.44  $41.46  $42.49  $43.55  $44.64  $45.76  $46.91  $48.08  $49.27  
20 $40.44  $41.46  $42.49  $43.55  $44.64  $45.76  $46.91  $48.08  $49.27  $50.51  
21 $41.46  $42.49  $43.55  $44.64  $45.76  $46.91  $48.08  $49.27  $50.51  $51.77  
22 $42.49  $43.55  $44.64  $45.76  $46.91  $48.08  $49.27  $50.51  $51.77  $53.07  
23 $43.55  $44.64  $45.76  $46.91  $48.08  $49.27  $50.51  $51.77  $53.07  $54.39  
24 $44.64  $45.76  $46.91  $48.08  $49.27  $50.51  $51.77  $53.07  $54.39  $55.75  
25 $45.76  $46.91  $48.08  $49.27  $50.51  $51.77  $53.07  $54.39  $55.75  $57.14  
26 $46.91  $48.08  $49.27  $50.51  $51.77  $53.07  $54.39  $55.75  $57.14  $58.56  
27 $48.08  $49.27  $50.51  $51.77  $53.07  $54.39  $55.75  $57.14  $58.56  $60.04  
28 $49.27  $50.51  $51.77  $53.07  $54.39  $55.75  $57.14  $58.56  $60.04  $61.54  
29 $50.51  $51.77  $53.07  $54.39  $55.75  $57.14  $58.56  $60.04  $61.54  $63.07  
30 $51.77  $53.07  $54.39  $55.75  $57.14  $58.56  $60.04  $61.54  $63.07  $64.65  
31 $53.07  $54.39  $55.75  $57.14  $58.56  $60.04  $61.54  $63.07  $64.65  $66.27  
32 $54.39  $55.75  $57.14  $58.56  $60.04  $61.54  $63.07  $64.65  $66.27  $67.93  
33 $55.75  $57.14  $58.56  $60.04  $61.54  $63.07  $64.65  $66.27  $67.93  $69.62  
34 $57.14  $58.56  $60.04  $61.54  $63.07  $64.65  $66.27  $67.93  $69.62  $71.36  
35 $58.56  $60.04  $61.54  $63.07  $64.65  $66.27  $67.93  $69.62  $71.36  $73.15  
36 $60.04  $61.54  $63.07  $64.65  $66.27  $67.93  $69.62  $71.36  $73.15  $74.97  
37 $61.54  $63.07  $64.65  $66.27  $67.93  $69.62  $71.36  $73.15  $74.97  $76.84  
38 $63.07  $64.65  $66.27  $67.93  $69.62  $71.36  $73.15  $74.97  $76.84  $78.78  
39 $64.65  $66.27  $67.93  $69.62  $71.36  $73.15  $74.97  $76.84  $78.78  $80.75  
40 $66.27  $67.93  $69.62  $71.36  $73.15  $74.97  $76.84  $78.78  $80.75  $82.77  
41 $67.93  $69.62  $71.36  $73.15  $74.97  $76.84  $78.78  $80.75  $82.77  $84.84  
42 $69.62  $71.36  $73.15  $74.97  $76.84  $78.78  $80.75  $82.77  $84.84  $86.95  
43 $71.36  $73.15  $74.97  $76.84  $78.78  $80.75  $82.77  $84.84  $86.95  $89.12  
44 $73.15  $74.97  $76.84  $78.78  $80.75  $82.77  $84.84  $86.95  $89.12  $91.36  
45 $74.97  $76.84  $78.78  $80.75  $82.77  $84.84  $86.95  $89.12  $91.36  $93.64  
46 $76.84  $78.78  $80.75  $82.77  $84.84  $86.95  $89.12  $91.36  $93.64  $95.97  
47 $78.78  $80.75  $82.77  $84.84  $86.95  $89.12  $91.36  $93.64  $95.97  $98.38  
48 $80.75  $82.77  $84.84  $86.95  $89.12  $91.36  $93.64  $95.97  $98.38  $100.85  
49 $82.77  $84.84  $86.95  $89.12  $91.36  $93.64  $95.97  $98.38  $100.85  $103.36  
50 $84.84  $86.95  $89.12  $91.36  $93.64  $95.97  $98.38  $100.85  $103.36  $105.95  
51 $86.95  $89.12  $91.36  $93.64  $95.97  $98.38  $100.85  $103.36  $105.95  $108.60  
52 $89.12  $91.36  $93.64  $95.97  $98.38  $100.85  $103.36  $105.95  $108.60  $111.32  
53 $91.36  $93.64  $95.97  $98.38  $100.85  $103.36  $105.95  $108.60  $111.32  $114.09  
54 $93.64  $95.97  $98.38  $100.85  $103.36  $105.95  $108.60  $111.32  $114.09  $116.95  
55 $95.97  $98.38  $100.85  $103.36  $105.95  $108.60  $111.32  $114.09  $116.95  $119.87  
56 $98.38  $100.85  $103.36  $105.95  $108.60  $111.32  $114.09  $116.95  $119.87  $122.86  
57 $100.85  $103.36  $105.95  $108.60  $111.32  $114.09  $116.95  $119.87  $122.86  $125.94  
58 $103.36  $105.95  $108.60  $111.32  $114.09  $116.95  $119.87  $122.86  $125.94  $129.09  
59 $105.95  $108.60  $111.32  $114.09  $116.95  $119.87  $122.86  $125.94  $129.09  $132.31  
60 $108.60  $111.32  $114.09  $116.95  $119.87  $122.86  $125.94  $129.09  $132.31  $135.63  
61 $111.32  $114.09  $116.95  $119.87  $122.86  $125.94  $129.09  $132.31  $135.63  $139.01  
62 $114.09  $116.95  $119.87  $122.86  $125.94  $129.09  $132.31  $135.63  $139.01  $142.49  
63 $116.95  $119.87  $122.86  $125.94  $129.09  $132.31  $135.63  $139.01  $142.49  $146.05  
64 $119.87  $122.86  $125.94  $129.09  $132.31  $135.63  $139.01  $142.49  $146.05  $149.69  
65 $122.86  $125.94  $129.09  $132.31  $135.63  $139.01  $142.49  $146.05  $149.69  $153.44  
66 $125.94  $129.09  $132.31  $135.63  $139.01  $142.49  $146.05  $149.69  $153.44  $157.28  
67 $129.09  $132.31  $135.63  $139.01  $142.49  $146.05  $149.69  $153.44  $157.28  $161.21  
68 $132.31  $135.63  $139.01  $142.49  $146.05  $149.69  $153.44  $157.28  $161.21  $165.24  
69 $135.63  $139.01  $142.49  $146.05  $149.69  $153.44  $157.28  $161.21  $165.24  $169.37  
70 $139.01  $142.49  $146.05  $149.69  $153.44  $157.28  $161.21  $165.24  $169.37  $173.61  
71 $142.49  $146.05  $149.69  $153.44  $157.28  $161.21  $165.24  $169.37  $173.61  $177.94  
72 $146.05  $149.69  $153.44  $157.28  $161.21  $165.24  $169.37  $173.61  $177.94  $182.40  
73 $149.69  $153.44  $157.28  $161.21  $165.24  $169.37  $173.61  $177.94  $182.40  $186.95  
74 $153.44  $157.28  $161.21  $165.24  $169.37  $173.61  $177.94  $182.40  $186.95  $191.64  
75 $157.28  $161.21  $165.24  $169.37  $173.61  $177.94  $182.40  $186.95  $191.64  $196.42  

064



Range # 
FY 25-26 Bi-Weekly Salary Range 

Step A Step B Step C Step D Step E Step F Step G Step H Step I Step J 
1 $2,024  $2,074  $2,126  $2,180  $2,234  $2,290  $2,346  $2,406  $2,466  $2,528  
2 $2,074  $2,126  $2,180  $2,234  $2,290  $2,346  $2,406  $2,466  $2,528  $2,590  
3 $2,126  $2,180  $2,234  $2,290  $2,346  $2,406  $2,466  $2,528  $2,590  $2,656  
4 $2,180  $2,234  $2,290  $2,346  $2,406  $2,466  $2,528  $2,590  $2,656  $2,722  
5 $2,234  $2,290  $2,346  $2,406  $2,466  $2,528  $2,590  $2,656  $2,722  $2,790  
6 $2,290  $2,346  $2,406  $2,466  $2,528  $2,590  $2,656  $2,722  $2,790  $2,860  
7 $2,346  $2,406  $2,466  $2,528  $2,590  $2,656  $2,722  $2,790  $2,860  $2,931  
8 $2,406  $2,466  $2,528  $2,590  $2,656  $2,722  $2,790  $2,860  $2,931  $3,004  
9 $2,466  $2,528  $2,590  $2,656  $2,722  $2,790  $2,860  $2,931  $3,004  $3,079  
10 $2,528  $2,590  $2,656  $2,722  $2,790  $2,860  $2,931  $3,004  $3,079  $3,156  
11 $2,590  $2,656  $2,722  $2,790  $2,860  $2,931  $3,004  $3,079  $3,156  $3,235  
12 $2,656  $2,722  $2,790  $2,860  $2,931  $3,004  $3,079  $3,156  $3,235  $3,317  
13 $2,722  $2,790  $2,860  $2,931  $3,004  $3,079  $3,156  $3,235  $3,317  $3,399  
14 $2,790  $2,860  $2,931  $3,004  $3,079  $3,156  $3,235  $3,317  $3,399  $3,484  
15 $2,860  $2,931  $3,004  $3,079  $3,156  $3,235  $3,317  $3,399  $3,484  $3,571  
16 $2,931  $3,004  $3,079  $3,156  $3,235  $3,317  $3,399  $3,484  $3,571  $3,661  
17 $3,004  $3,079  $3,156  $3,235  $3,317  $3,399  $3,484  $3,571  $3,661  $3,753  
18 $3,079  $3,156  $3,235  $3,317  $3,399  $3,484  $3,571  $3,661  $3,753  $3,846  
19 $3,156  $3,235  $3,317  $3,399  $3,484  $3,571  $3,661  $3,753  $3,846  $3,942  
20 $3,235  $3,317  $3,399  $3,484  $3,571  $3,661  $3,753  $3,846  $3,942  $4,041  
21 $3,317  $3,399  $3,484  $3,571  $3,661  $3,753  $3,846  $3,942  $4,041  $4,142  
22 $3,399  $3,484  $3,571  $3,661  $3,753  $3,846  $3,942  $4,041  $4,142  $4,246  
23 $3,484  $3,571  $3,661  $3,753  $3,846  $3,942  $4,041  $4,142  $4,246  $4,351  
24 $3,571  $3,661  $3,753  $3,846  $3,942  $4,041  $4,142  $4,246  $4,351  $4,460  
25 $3,661  $3,753  $3,846  $3,942  $4,041  $4,142  $4,246  $4,351  $4,460  $4,571  
26 $3,753  $3,846  $3,942  $4,041  $4,142  $4,246  $4,351  $4,460  $4,571  $4,685  
27 $3,846  $3,942  $4,041  $4,142  $4,246  $4,351  $4,460  $4,571  $4,685  $4,803  
28 $3,942  $4,041  $4,142  $4,246  $4,351  $4,460  $4,571  $4,685  $4,803  $4,923  
29 $4,041  $4,142  $4,246  $4,351  $4,460  $4,571  $4,685  $4,803  $4,923  $5,046  
30 $4,142  $4,246  $4,351  $4,460  $4,571  $4,685  $4,803  $4,923  $5,046  $5,172  
31 $4,246  $4,351  $4,460  $4,571  $4,685  $4,803  $4,923  $5,046  $5,172  $5,302  
32 $4,351  $4,460  $4,571  $4,685  $4,803  $4,923  $5,046  $5,172  $5,302  $5,434  
33 $4,460  $4,571  $4,685  $4,803  $4,923  $5,046  $5,172  $5,302  $5,434  $5,570  
34 $4,571  $4,685  $4,803  $4,923  $5,046  $5,172  $5,302  $5,434  $5,570  $5,709  
35 $4,685  $4,803  $4,923  $5,046  $5,172  $5,302  $5,434  $5,570  $5,709  $5,852  
36 $4,803  $4,923  $5,046  $5,172  $5,302  $5,434  $5,570  $5,709  $5,852  $5,998  
37 $4,923  $5,046  $5,172  $5,302  $5,434  $5,570  $5,709  $5,852  $5,998  $6,147  
38 $5,046  $5,172  $5,302  $5,434  $5,570  $5,709  $5,852  $5,998  $6,147  $6,302  
39 $5,172  $5,302  $5,434  $5,570  $5,709  $5,852  $5,998  $6,147  $6,302  $6,460  
40 $5,302  $5,434  $5,570  $5,709  $5,852  $5,998  $6,147  $6,302  $6,460  $6,622  
41 $5,434  $5,570  $5,709  $5,852  $5,998  $6,147  $6,302  $6,460  $6,622  $6,787  
42 $5,570  $5,709  $5,852  $5,998  $6,147  $6,302  $6,460  $6,622  $6,787  $6,956  
43 $5,709  $5,852  $5,998  $6,147  $6,302  $6,460  $6,622  $6,787  $6,956  $7,130  
44 $5,852  $5,998  $6,147  $6,302  $6,460  $6,622  $6,787  $6,956  $7,130  $7,309  
45 $5,998  $6,147  $6,302  $6,460  $6,622  $6,787  $6,956  $7,130  $7,309  $7,491  
46 $6,147  $6,302  $6,460  $6,622  $6,787  $6,956  $7,130  $7,309  $7,491  $7,678  
47 $6,302  $6,460  $6,622  $6,787  $6,956  $7,130  $7,309  $7,491  $7,678  $7,870  
48 $6,460  $6,622  $6,787  $6,956  $7,130  $7,309  $7,491  $7,678  $7,870  $8,068  
49 $6,622  $6,787  $6,956  $7,130  $7,309  $7,491  $7,678  $7,870  $8,068  $8,269  
50 $6,787  $6,956  $7,130  $7,309  $7,491  $7,678  $7,870  $8,068  $8,269  $8,476  
51 $6,956  $7,130  $7,309  $7,491  $7,678  $7,870  $8,068  $8,269  $8,476  $8,688  
52 $7,130  $7,309  $7,491  $7,678  $7,870  $8,068  $8,269  $8,476  $8,688  $8,906  
53 $7,309  $7,491  $7,678  $7,870  $8,068  $8,269  $8,476  $8,688  $8,906  $9,127  
54 $7,491  $7,678  $7,870  $8,068  $8,269  $8,476  $8,688  $8,906  $9,127  $9,356  
55 $7,678  $7,870  $8,068  $8,269  $8,476  $8,688  $8,906  $9,127  $9,356  $9,590  
56 $7,870  $8,068  $8,269  $8,476  $8,688  $8,906  $9,127  $9,356  $9,590  $9,829  
57 $8,068  $8,269  $8,476  $8,688  $8,906  $9,127  $9,356  $9,590  $9,829  $10,075  
58 $8,269  $8,476  $8,688  $8,906  $9,127  $9,356  $9,590  $9,829  $10,075  $10,327  
59 $8,476  $8,688  $8,906  $9,127  $9,356  $9,590  $9,829  $10,075  $10,327  $10,585  
60 $8,688  $8,906  $9,127  $9,356  $9,590  $9,829  $10,075  $10,327  $10,585  $10,850  
61 $8,906  $9,127  $9,356  $9,590  $9,829  $10,075  $10,327  $10,585  $10,850  $11,121  
62 $9,127  $9,356  $9,590  $9,829  $10,075  $10,327  $10,585  $10,850  $11,121  $11,399  
63 $9,356  $9,590  $9,829  $10,075  $10,327  $10,585  $10,850  $11,121  $11,399  $11,684  
64 $9,590  $9,829  $10,075  $10,327  $10,585  $10,850  $11,121  $11,399  $11,684  $11,975  
65 $9,829  $10,075  $10,327  $10,585  $10,850  $11,121  $11,399  $11,684  $11,975  $12,275  
66 $10,075  $10,327  $10,585  $10,850  $11,121  $11,399  $11,684  $11,975  $12,275  $12,582  
67 $10,327  $10,585  $10,850  $11,121  $11,399  $11,684  $11,975  $12,275  $12,582  $12,897  
68 $10,585  $10,850  $11,121  $11,399  $11,684  $11,975  $12,275  $12,582  $12,897  $13,219  
69 $10,850  $11,121  $11,399  $11,684  $11,975  $12,275  $12,582  $12,897  $13,219  $13,550  
70 $11,121  $11,399  $11,684  $11,975  $12,275  $12,582  $12,897  $13,219  $13,550  $13,889  
71 $11,399  $11,684  $11,975  $12,275  $12,582  $12,897  $13,219  $13,550  $13,889  $14,235  
72 $11,684  $11,975  $12,275  $12,582  $12,897  $13,219  $13,550  $13,889  $14,235  $14,592  
73 $11,975  $12,275  $12,582  $12,897  $13,219  $13,550  $13,889  $14,235  $14,592  $14,956  
74 $12,275  $12,582  $12,897  $13,219  $13,550  $13,889  $14,235  $14,592  $14,956  $15,331  
75 $12,582  $12,897  $13,219  $13,550  $13,889  $14,235  $14,592  $14,956  $15,331  $15,714  

065



Range # 
FY 25-26 Monthly Salary Range 

Step A Step B Step C Step D Step E Step F Step G Step H Step I Step J 
1 $4,385  $4,495  $4,607  $4,723  $4,839  $4,963  $5,084  $5,212  $5,344  $5,477  
2 $4,495  $4,607  $4,723  $4,839  $4,963  $5,084  $5,212  $5,344  $5,477  $5,613  
3 $4,607  $4,723  $4,839  $4,963  $5,084  $5,212  $5,344  $5,477  $5,613  $5,755  
4 $4,723  $4,839  $4,963  $5,084  $5,212  $5,344  $5,477  $5,613  $5,755  $5,899  
5 $4,839  $4,963  $5,084  $5,212  $5,344  $5,477  $5,613  $5,755  $5,899  $6,046  
6 $4,963  $5,084  $5,212  $5,344  $5,477  $5,613  $5,755  $5,899  $6,046  $6,197  
7 $5,084  $5,212  $5,344  $5,477  $5,613  $5,755  $5,899  $6,046  $6,197  $6,351  
8 $5,212  $5,344  $5,477  $5,613  $5,755  $5,899  $6,046  $6,197  $6,351  $6,509  
9 $5,344  $5,477  $5,613  $5,755  $5,899  $6,046  $6,197  $6,351  $6,509  $6,672  
10 $5,477  $5,613  $5,755  $5,899  $6,046  $6,197  $6,351  $6,509  $6,672  $6,838  
11 $5,613  $5,755  $5,899  $6,046  $6,197  $6,351  $6,509  $6,672  $6,838  $7,010  
12 $5,755  $5,899  $6,046  $6,197  $6,351  $6,509  $6,672  $6,838  $7,010  $7,186  
13 $5,899  $6,046  $6,197  $6,351  $6,509  $6,672  $6,838  $7,010  $7,186  $7,365  
14 $6,046  $6,197  $6,351  $6,509  $6,672  $6,838  $7,010  $7,186  $7,365  $7,549  
15 $6,197  $6,351  $6,509  $6,672  $6,838  $7,010  $7,186  $7,365  $7,549  $7,738  
16 $6,351  $6,509  $6,672  $6,838  $7,010  $7,186  $7,365  $7,549  $7,738  $7,932  
17 $6,509  $6,672  $6,838  $7,010  $7,186  $7,365  $7,549  $7,738  $7,932  $8,131  
18 $6,672  $6,838  $7,010  $7,186  $7,365  $7,549  $7,738  $7,932  $8,131  $8,334  
19 $6,838  $7,010  $7,186  $7,365  $7,549  $7,738  $7,932  $8,131  $8,334  $8,540  
20 $7,010  $7,186  $7,365  $7,549  $7,738  $7,932  $8,131  $8,334  $8,540  $8,755  
21 $7,186  $7,365  $7,549  $7,738  $7,932  $8,131  $8,334  $8,540  $8,755  $8,973  
22 $7,365  $7,549  $7,738  $7,932  $8,131  $8,334  $8,540  $8,755  $8,973  $9,199  
23 $7,549  $7,738  $7,932  $8,131  $8,334  $8,540  $8,755  $8,973  $9,199  $9,428  
24 $7,738  $7,932  $8,131  $8,334  $8,540  $8,755  $8,973  $9,199  $9,428  $9,663  
25 $7,932  $8,131  $8,334  $8,540  $8,755  $8,973  $9,199  $9,428  $9,663  $9,904  
26 $8,131  $8,334  $8,540  $8,755  $8,973  $9,199  $9,428  $9,663  $9,904  $10,150  
27 $8,334  $8,540  $8,755  $8,973  $9,199  $9,428  $9,663  $9,904  $10,150  $10,407  
28 $8,540  $8,755  $8,973  $9,199  $9,428  $9,663  $9,904  $10,150  $10,407  $10,667  
29 $8,755  $8,973  $9,199  $9,428  $9,663  $9,904  $10,150  $10,407  $10,667  $10,932  
30 $8,973  $9,199  $9,428  $9,663  $9,904  $10,150  $10,407  $10,667  $10,932  $11,206  
31 $9,199  $9,428  $9,663  $9,904  $10,150  $10,407  $10,667  $10,932  $11,206  $11,487  
32 $9,428  $9,663  $9,904  $10,150  $10,407  $10,667  $10,932  $11,206  $11,487  $11,775  
33 $9,663  $9,904  $10,150  $10,407  $10,667  $10,932  $11,206  $11,487  $11,775  $12,067  
34 $9,904  $10,150  $10,407  $10,667  $10,932  $11,206  $11,487  $11,775  $12,067  $12,369  
35 $10,150  $10,407  $10,667  $10,932  $11,206  $11,487  $11,775  $12,067  $12,369  $12,679  
36 $10,407  $10,667  $10,932  $11,206  $11,487  $11,775  $12,067  $12,369  $12,679  $12,995  
37 $10,667  $10,932  $11,206  $11,487  $11,775  $12,067  $12,369  $12,679  $12,995  $13,319  
38 $10,932  $11,206  $11,487  $11,775  $12,067  $12,369  $12,679  $12,995  $13,319  $13,655  
39 $11,206  $11,487  $11,775  $12,067  $12,369  $12,679  $12,995  $13,319  $13,655  $13,997  
40 $11,487  $11,775  $12,067  $12,369  $12,679  $12,995  $13,319  $13,655  $13,997  $14,347  
41 $11,775  $12,067  $12,369  $12,679  $12,995  $13,319  $13,655  $13,997  $14,347  $14,706  
42 $12,067  $12,369  $12,679  $12,995  $13,319  $13,655  $13,997  $14,347  $14,706  $15,071  
43 $12,369  $12,679  $12,995  $13,319  $13,655  $13,997  $14,347  $14,706  $15,071  $15,447  
44 $12,679  $12,995  $13,319  $13,655  $13,997  $14,347  $14,706  $15,071  $15,447  $15,836  
45 $12,995  $13,319  $13,655  $13,997  $14,347  $14,706  $15,071  $15,447  $15,836  $16,231  
46 $13,319  $13,655  $13,997  $14,347  $14,706  $15,071  $15,447  $15,836  $16,231  $16,635  
47 $13,655  $13,997  $14,347  $14,706  $15,071  $15,447  $15,836  $16,231  $16,635  $17,053  
48 $13,997  $14,347  $14,706  $15,071  $15,447  $15,836  $16,231  $16,635  $17,053  $17,481  
49 $14,347  $14,706  $15,071  $15,447  $15,836  $16,231  $16,635  $17,053  $17,481  $17,916  
50 $14,706  $15,071  $15,447  $15,836  $16,231  $16,635  $17,053  $17,481  $17,916  $18,365  
51 $15,071  $15,447  $15,836  $16,231  $16,635  $17,053  $17,481  $17,916  $18,365  $18,824  
52 $15,447  $15,836  $16,231  $16,635  $17,053  $17,481  $17,916  $18,365  $18,824  $19,295  
53 $15,836  $16,231  $16,635  $17,053  $17,481  $17,916  $18,365  $18,824  $19,295  $19,776  
54 $16,231  $16,635  $17,053  $17,481  $17,916  $18,365  $18,824  $19,295  $19,776  $20,271  
55 $16,635  $17,053  $17,481  $17,916  $18,365  $18,824  $19,295  $19,776  $20,271  $20,777  
56 $17,053  $17,481  $17,916  $18,365  $18,824  $19,295  $19,776  $20,271  $20,777  $21,296  
57 $17,481  $17,916  $18,365  $18,824  $19,295  $19,776  $20,271  $20,777  $21,296  $21,830  
58 $17,916  $18,365  $18,824  $19,295  $19,776  $20,271  $20,777  $21,296  $21,830  $22,376  
59 $18,365  $18,824  $19,295  $19,776  $20,271  $20,777  $21,296  $21,830  $22,376  $22,934  
60 $18,824  $19,295  $19,776  $20,271  $20,777  $21,296  $21,830  $22,376  $22,934  $23,509  
61 $19,295  $19,776  $20,271  $20,777  $21,296  $21,830  $22,376  $22,934  $23,509  $24,095  
62 $19,776  $20,271  $20,777  $21,296  $21,830  $22,376  $22,934  $23,509  $24,095  $24,698  
63 $20,271  $20,777  $21,296  $21,830  $22,376  $22,934  $23,509  $24,095  $24,698  $25,315  
64 $20,777  $21,296  $21,830  $22,376  $22,934  $23,509  $24,095  $24,698  $25,315  $25,946  
65 $21,296  $21,830  $22,376  $22,934  $23,509  $24,095  $24,698  $25,315  $25,946  $26,596  
66 $21,830  $22,376  $22,934  $23,509  $24,095  $24,698  $25,315  $25,946  $26,596  $27,262  
67 $22,376  $22,934  $23,509  $24,095  $24,698  $25,315  $25,946  $26,596  $27,262  $27,943  
68 $22,934  $23,509  $24,095  $24,698  $25,315  $25,946  $26,596  $27,262  $27,943  $28,642  
69 $23,509  $24,095  $24,698  $25,315  $25,946  $26,596  $27,262  $27,943  $28,642  $29,357  
70 $24,095  $24,698  $25,315  $25,946  $26,596  $27,262  $27,943  $28,642  $29,357  $30,092  
71 $24,698  $25,315  $25,946  $26,596  $27,262  $27,943  $28,642  $29,357  $30,092  $30,843  
72 $25,315  $25,946  $26,596  $27,262  $27,943  $28,642  $29,357  $30,092  $30,843  $31,616  
73 $25,946  $26,596  $27,262  $27,943  $28,642  $29,357  $30,092  $30,843  $31,616  $32,405  
74 $26,596  $27,262  $27,943  $28,642  $29,357  $30,092  $30,843  $31,616  $32,405  $33,218  
75 $27,262  $27,943  $28,642  $29,357  $30,092  $30,843  $31,616  $32,405  $33,218  $34,046  

066



O 
M E M O 

 
 

TO:  Board of Directors 
FROM: Engineering & Operations Committee 
DATE: January 26, 2026 
SUBJECT:  Board Notification of Emergency Declaration for Pipe Repair 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Description 
 
California Public Contract Code Section 22050 authorizes special contracting 
procedures in case of an emergency; the General Manager may take immediate action 
required by the emergency to procure the necessary equipment, services, and supplies 
for those purposes, without giving notice for bids. However, the GM must report to the 
Board of Directors with an update at each regularly scheduled meeting to determine that 
there is a need to continue the action. When the Board reviews the emergency action, it 
shall terminate the action at the earliest possible date that conditions warrant so that the 
remainder of the emergency action may be completed by giving notice for bids to let 
contracts. In the March 2023 meeting of the board, three prequalified contractors were 
approved for on-call emergency pipeline repair services.   
 
Purpose 
 
Recently, the 8-inch mainline on S Stage Coach Lane between Fallbrook St and Juanita 
Ln has had multiple breaks. FPUD crews made minimal repairs to keep the pipe in 
service, but there is high risk of repeated failures. To restore reliable service, staff have 
engaged Filanc, one of the prequalified contractors for emergency repairs, per the on-
call emergency pipeline repair services procedures. The targeted area consists of 
approximately 1,000 linear feet of 8-inch water main within S Stage Coach Lane.  
 
Budgetary Impact 
 
The estimated cost of these repairs is $800,000. The costs will be covered by the 
approved capital budget pipeline replacement funds.  
 
Recommended Action 
 
That the Board be notified that the emergency declaration made by the General 
Manager has resulted in the construction work as documented above. 

067





Q 
M E M O 

 
 

TO:  Board of Directors  
FROM: Engineering & Operations Committee  
DATE: January 26, 2026 
SUBJECT:  Purchase of a Service Truck, Backhoe Loader, and Dump Truck in 

Accordance with the Approved Fleet and Heavy Equipment Replacement 
Plan  

_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Description 
 
This request is to replace a service truck, backhoe loader, and dump truck as planned 
and budgeted in accordance with the adopted Fleet and Heavy Equipment 
Replacement plan, enabling the District to maintain current operations. 
 
Purpose 
 
Unit 1103, a 2005 Chevrolet 3500 service truck, unit 1128, a 2009 Freightliner dump 
truck, and unit 1305, a 2014 Case backhoe loader, require replacement in accordance 
with the criteria developed as part of the Fleet and Heavy Equipment Replacement plan.  
 
The 2005 Chevrolet 3500 service truck, is primarily used by systems services to lift 
pumps, motors, and other heavy items that cannot be manually lifted in the field. As 
pumps can often weigh thousands of pounds, the truck is equipped with a specialty 
crane. The service body is modified to enable this lifting capacity, including outriggers to 
stabilize the load. In addition, a four wheel drive is necessary on this vehicle to get into 
pump stations that are not easily accessible for our larger Manitex crane. This vehicle is 
being replaced with a diesel powered truck that has additional lifting capacity as field 
staff determined the previous truck was underpowered, both in lifting capacity and 
engine power.  
 
Purchasing staff requested quotes and received responses from two dealers for the 
backhoe, five dealers for the service truck, and five dealers for the dump truck. Velocity 
Truck Center was the lowest responsive and responsible bidder for the dump truck, at 
$161,246.54. Transwest was the lowest responsive and responsible bidder for the 
service truck, at $189,427.97. RDO Equipment was the lowest responsive and 
responsible bidder for the backhoe loader at $147,944.34  
 

7 Yard Dump Truck 
Cal Pacific Truck Center $165,019.25 
West Mark $166,105.63 
Technology International $132,000.00* 
Velocity Truck Center $161,246.54 
Sonsray $161,049.50** 
 

069



* Truck bid does not meet minimum specifications (transmission). 
**Truck bid does not meet minimum specifications (transmission). 
 

Service Truck w/ Crane 
Precision Truck & Equipment Sales $198,000.00 
Transwest $189,427.97 
Sedano Ford $108,815.22* 
Encinitas Ford $207,925.94 
Sonsray $250,475.00 
 
*Truck bid does not meet minimum specifications (4x4).  
 

Backhoe Loader 
RDO Equipment $147,944.34 
Sonsray $157,888.75 
 
 
Budgetary Impact 
 
There is no budgetary impact. These vehicles will be purchased within the Board 
authorized total capital budget and in accordance with the adopted Fleet and Heavy 
Equipment Replacement plan. 
 
Recommended Action 
 
That the Board approve staff to procure one backhoe/loader from RDO Equipment for 
$147,944.34, one service truck from Transwest for $189,427.97, and one dump truck 
from Velocity Truck Center for $161,246.54. 

070









Metropolitan Water District Board Meeting Report 
Page 4 
 

6871 

Attachment(s): 
Exhibit A -  Hydrology Report 

074



https://www.mwdh2o.com/WSCR
https://forms.office.com/g/Gj3aReAuCm
https://www.mwdh2o.com/state-water-project-map/
https://www.mwdh2o.com/colorado-river-aqueduct-map/
https://www.mwdh2o.com/mwd-distribution-map/
https://www.mwdh2o.com/how-we-get-our-water/










https://www.mwdh2o.com/WSCR
https://forms.office.com/g/Gj3aReAuCm
https://www.mwdh2o.com/state-water-project-map/
https://www.mwdh2o.com/colorado-river-aqueduct-map/
https://www.mwdh2o.com/mwd-distribution-map/
https://www.mwdh2o.com/how-we-get-our-water/








0
2
4
6
8

10
12
14
16

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

Colorado River Basin Snow
Water Content values in inches

2024-2025

Average

of normal

2025-2026

State Water Project

The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
Water Supply Conditions Report  - https://www.mwdh2o.com/WSCR  

Questions? Reach out via the form: https://forms.office.com/g/Gj3aReAuCm  

Colorado River

Values in million acre-feet
2026 State Water Project Allocation

37.82

12.86

24.77

9.71
6.37

10.79

24.11

17.47
20.3 20.2

ForecastAverage 1991-2020 = 17.7 million acre-feet

Sacramento River Runoff
Values in million acre-feet

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

3.5

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct

Oroville Reservoir Storage

Current Storage: 2.68 MAF

2024-2025

Values in million acre-feet

78%

C
apacity: 3.42 M

A
F

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct

Northern Sierra Snow
Water Content values in inches

2024-2025

Average

of normal

As of: 01/11/2026

Water Year 2025-2026

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

San Luis Reservoir SWP Storage

Current Storage: 

2024-2025

Values in million acre-feet

S
W

P
 C

apacity: 1.06  M
A

F

975 TAF 92%

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

8 Station Index Precipitation
Values in inches 32.8 in

154% of normal

Average

Cumulative Precipitation

2025-2026

0

1

2

3

4

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

Colorado River Basin Precipitation
Values in inches

9.3 in
103% of normalAverage

Cumulative Precipitation

2025-2026

Lake Mead Chance of Operating Condition

* Years beyond 2026 assume continuation of current operating guidelines 

11.9

4.6

12.9

5.9

3.5

6.1

13.4

7.8

4.7
6.5

Forecast
Average 1991-2020 = 9.6 million acre-feet

Unregulated Inflow into Lake Powell
Values in million acre-feet

0

5

10

15

20

25

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

Lake Mead Storage

Current Storage: 

2024-2025

Values in million acre-feet

C
apacity: 26.1 M

A
F

Current Elevation: 

33%8.68 MAF

1,063.37 ft

0

5

10

15

20

25

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

Lake Powell Storage

Current Storage: 

2024-2025

Values in million acre-feet

C
apacity: 24.3 M

A
F6.36 MAF

3,538.59 ft

26%

Current Elevation: 

���Ö�¿�¦�ª�Â�‹���:�‹�Å�Â�ª�¿�ª�¦�›�Å�p�¨�Ô�Ã���g�p�Å�‹�Â���V�×�Ã�Å�‹�§�µ��https://www.mwdh2o.com/how -we-get-our-water/  

74%

10%
Initial Allocation (December 1, 2025)

66%

2025-2026

084

https://www.mwdh2o.com/WSCR
https://forms.office.com/g/Gj3aReAuCm
https://www.mwdh2o.com/state-water-project-map/
https://www.mwdh2o.com/colorado-river-aqueduct-map/
https://www.mwdh2o.com/mwd-distribution-map/
https://www.mwdh2o.com/how-we-get-our-water/


1/20/2026

1

Fallbrook Public Utility District
Engineering and Operations

Board Meeting JAN 2026

Total CIP FY26

2

1

2

085



1/20/2026

2

Wastewater Treatment

�‡Wastewater System Violations

�‡Reclamation Plant PMs Completed

�‡Energy Cost per MG

�‡Cost per Unit of Water Treated

�‡Recycled Water �t Time Out of Service

3

Reclamation Plant Recycled Water

Wastewater Treatment System 
Regulatory Compliance

4

Analyses 
performed: 
Daily
Monthly 
Quarterly 
Semi-annually 
Annually

SRWQCB 
Compliance:
NPDES
WDR

3

4

086



1/20/2026

3

Reclamation Plant �t  Wastewater PMs

5

Reclamation Plant �t 
Energy Usage (KWh/MG Treated)

Formula =
Total Plant Energy Demand

MG Treated Flow

6

5

6

087



1/20/2026

4

Recycled Water �t Time Out of Service (Hours)

7

Water Operations

Regulatory Compliance

Preventative Maintenance Work Orders

CUP Deliveries/SMGTP Flows

Unit Water Supply Costs

8

7

8

088



1/20/2026

5

Water System Regulatory Compliance 

9Routine Bacteriological Sampling

Water System PMs

10

9

10

089



1/20/2026

6

System Services Work Orders

11

12

SMGTP Flows

11

12

090



1/20/2026

7

PLANT MAINT / SCADA
Work Orders (PM and non-PM)

13

Meter Services

Meter Testing
Valve Exercising

14

13

14

091



1/20/2026

8

Service Requests by Month �t Water & Recycled
(Markout Requests, Broken Hydrants etc.)

15

Meter Testing by Month

16Goal for the year: 152

15

16

092



1/20/2026

9

Main Line Valve Exercise Program

17

�‡ Improve reliability

�‡ Reduce impact of 
planned and 
emergency shutdowns

�‡ Total valves exercised 
FY25: 2,327

Wastewater 
Collections

Total Wastewater Spilled
Non-Recovered Wastewater Spilled

Odor Complaints

18

17

18

093



1/20/2026

10

Wastewater Collections - Sewer Overflows

19

Wastewater Collections - Wastewater Spilled

20

19

20

094



1/20/2026

11

Reclamation Plant & Wastewater Collections: 
Odor Complaints

21

Wastewater - Collections WOs
(PMs, TV Inspections, High-Frequency Cleanings)

22

21

22

095



1/20/2026

12

Wastewater - Collections Service Requests

23

Wastewater - Collections Flushing 1,000 LF

24

23

24

096



1/20/2026

13

Wastewater - Collections CCTV 1,000 LF

25

26

Construction/Maintenance 
�‡Efforts continue in replacing valves with the greatest impact on water loss and 

customer outages during large main breaks. 

�‡With new valves, crews will be capable of shutting down smaller controlled areas 
faster, impacting fewer customers while losing less water and completing repairs 
sooner.

�‡Our goal is to replace 100 valves per year. FY24, 101 valves were replaced by in-
house field crews and 63 by pipeline contractors. We currently have 6,804 valves in 
the system with 423 known to be broken.

�‡We have a goal to perform maintenance on 3,000 linear feet of easement roads. In 
FY24 we completed 7,794 linear feet. 

25

26

097



1/20/2026

14

Main Line Valves Replaced

27

Rolling Total Broken Valves

28*FY22 does not include Leak By or Poor Turn Counts

*

27

28

098



1/20/2026

15

Planned Outages > 4 Hours: Customers Affected by Month

29

Emergency Outages > 4 Hours: Customers Affected by Month

30

29

30

099



Page 1 of 2 

M E M O 
 
 

TO:  Board of Directors 
FROM: David Shank, Assistant General Manager/CFO 
DATE: January 26, 2026 
SUBJECT:  Financial Summary Report �± November 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Purpose 
 
Provide �D�Q���R�Y�H�U�Y�L�H�Z���R�I���F�K�D�Q�J�H�V���L�Q���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�¶�V���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���S�R�V�L�W�L�R�Q�� 
 
Summary 
 
�7�K�H�� �J�U�D�S�K�� �E�H�O�R�Z�� �V�K�R�Z�V�� �W�K�H�� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�¶�V year-to-date Revenues, Expenditures and Net 
revenues. 
   

 
* Does not include bond proceeds 
 
Revenues are in line with the Budget for the current fiscal year due to one-time 
nonoperating revenues.  Operating expenses are under budget due to lower than 
budgeted imported water purchases.  With the water supply mix favoring the lower cost 
local supply (Santa Margarita River Water), purchased water expense are 43.4% under 
budget. However, operating expenses tend to trend higher as the year progresses.  Net 
revenues are higher than budget due to the higher level of revenues and lower expenses.  

100



Page 2 of 2 

�6�W�D�I�I���D�U�H���F�D�U�H�I�X�O�O�\���W�U�D�F�N�L�Q�J���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�¶�V���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���S�R�V�L�W�L�R�Q to identify any budget shortfalls 
early.     
 
�7�K�H���J�U�D�S�K���E�H�O�R�Z���V�K�R�Z�V���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�¶�V���E�D�Q�N���K�R�O�G�L�Q�J�V���U�H�S�R�U�W�H�G���L�Q���W�K�H���7�U�H�D�V�X�U�H�U�¶�V���5�H�S�R�U�W���D�W��
the end of the current and prior month. 
 

 
 
�2�Y�H�U�D�O�O�����W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�¶�V���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���K�R�O�G�L�Q�J�V���L�Q�F�U�H�D�V�H�G���W�K�L�V���P�R�Q�W�K�����7�K�H���L�Q�F�U�H�D�V�H���Z�D�V���G�U�L�Y�H�Q���E�\��
the receipt of $182,433.50 in DuPont Action settlement funds, $312,682 property tax 
revenues. from the County and positive cash flow from normal operations.  Overall Long-
term Investment Portfolio and PARS investments continue to perform in line with the 
capital markets. The District continues to carefully manage its working capital to ensure 
its ability to meet its financial commitments.  
    
Recommended Action 
 
This item is for discussion only.  No action is required. 

101



Page 1 of 2 

M E M O 
 
 

TO:  Board of Directors 
FROM: David Shank, Assistant General Manager/CFO 
DATE: January 26, 2026 
SUBJECT:  Financial Summary Report �± December 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Purpose 
 
Provide �D�Q���R�Y�H�U�Y�L�H�Z���R�I���F�K�D�Q�J�H�V���L�Q���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�¶�V���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���S�R�V�L�W�L�R�Q�� 
 
Summary 
 
�7�K�H�� �J�U�D�S�K�� �E�H�O�R�Z�� �V�K�R�Z�V�� �W�K�H�� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�¶�V year-to-date Revenues, Expenditures and Net 
revenues. 
   

 
* Does not include bond proceeds 
 
Revenues are in line with the Budget for the current fiscal year due to one-time 
nonoperating revenues.  Operating expenses are under budget due to lower than 
budgeted imported water purchases.  With the water supply mix favoring the lower cost 
local supply (Santa Margarita River Water), purchased water expense are 43.4% under 

102



Page 2 of 2 

budget. However, operating expenses tend to trend higher as the year progresses.  Net 
revenues are higher than budget due to the higher level of revenues and lower expenses.  
�6�W�D�I�I���D�U�H���F�D�U�H�I�X�O�O�\���W�U�D�F�N�L�Q�J���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�¶�V���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���S�R�V�L�W�L�R�Q to identify any budget shortfalls 
early.     
 
�7�K�H���J�U�D�S�K���E�H�O�R�Z���V�K�R�Z�V���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�¶�V���E�D�Q�N���K�R�O�G�L�Q�J�V���U�H�S�R�U�W�H�G���L�Q���W�K�H���7�U�H�D�V�X�U�H�U�¶�V���5�H�S�R�U�W���D�W��
the end of the current and prior month. 
 

 
 
�2�Y�H�U�D�O�O���� �W�K�H�� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�¶�V�� �I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O�� �K�R�O�G�L�Q�J�V�� �L�Q�F�U�H�D�V�H�G�� �W�K�L�V�� �P�R�Q�W�K���� �7�Kis was a temporary 
increase driven by year-end and holiday Accounts Payable processing, which was 
delayed to January.  These payments occurred in January creating a lag between 
expense recognition and bank payments.  Property tax receipt and grant funds for the EV 
charging station contributed to the higher level of funds as well.  The District continues to 
carefully manage its working capital to ensure its ability to meet its financial commitments.  
    
Recommended Action 
 
This item is for discussion only.  No action is required. 

103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120












































































	2025-01-26 - Agenda
	A - 2025 Employee of the Year



